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Sir Arthur Currie,

Dean C. F. Martin,
Professor J.C+ Simpson,
MeGill University,
Montreal.

3

Dear

J

s talking y

d Surgiea
the Gradus

will recol

s started
labos3

tisfactor

a. Hospital

for student to the Montreal

As a result, g students were atb

the Physiological Laboratory (working

Pait or Dr. Babkin), or to the Biochemical

(working with Dr. Collip).

i}

o
» H
sl < B

4 by

> QP
s
e
o H
o 2
o=

@ T} o)
[4y]
£
ct

©
Fj:wr‘r

®
W

the Royal

0P 0 S

e
I\

Furthermore, the accommodation for
in Bacteriology is not sufficient, so thatl
Murray states that the best he can do is
researech students - not three each year,
together with an average of one a year.
therefore, that the laboratory aceommodabior
mental Medicine and Surgery is at present, on the whole,
inadequate.

The gquestion is therefore raised as to whether
it would be possible to allot a certain amount of room
in the new Neurological Institute for research work, not
only in Neurology but in Experimental Medicine and Surgery.
This is a question on whieh I am not gqualified to express
any strong opinion, but it is certainly one which should
have most careful consideration by the Dean and Faculty of
Medicine, and by MeGill University as a whole.

Yours very truly,

A. S. Eve,
Dean, Graduate Faculty.




